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Gomez, Adeline

From: Lund, Karen

Sent:  Thursday, July 12, 2007 9:29 AM

To: Friedel, Thomas; Gomez, Adeline

Subject: RE: ltem 07-0851 F & P Meeting of 7/9/2007

| have forwarded your request to Sheady. She will be taking care of the July 23™ agenda. Thank you.

From: Friedel, Thomas

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2007 5:13 PM

To: Lund, Karen

Subject: FW: Item 07-0851 F & P Meeting of 7/9/2007

Karen, Please see that this item appears on our next agenda with Donnie's
recommendation below.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Aiello, Sam
Sent: Tue 7/10/2007 12:42 PM
To: Friedel, Thomas

Cc: Wisneski, Aron; Spangenberg, James; Shields, Michael; Weidner, Sandy
Subject: Item 07-0851 F & P Meeting of 7/9/2007

Good Afternoon All:

The Mayor has expressed intense interest in adopting green standards for the chemicals the
city uses in its janitorial efforts. He has requested that | work on getting these standards
implemented. The following sums up the effort thus far:

The Fire Department cleans its own facilities and is moving to green seal certified cleaning
agents.

The City Hall janitorial contract (City Hall, Safety Building, City Hall Annex) expires at the end
of March, 2008. Green seal certified cleaning agents will be specified when the contract is re-
bid.

| spoke with Donnie Snow regarding item 07-0851. He recommends the item be received and
filed. He will absorb the small up charge to move to green with his contractor, MJI, Inc. Parks

department will specify green seal certified cleaning agents when the community centers are

re bid in June, 2009.

Respectfully Submitted,

Sam J. Aiello

07/12/2007




